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Environment and Natural Resources Division
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Appellate Section Telephone (202) 352-3147

701 San Marco Blvd. Facsimile (202) 514-0557
Jacksonville, FL 32207

March 24, 2015

BY EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Ralph I. Lancaster, Jr.
Pierce Atwood
Merrill’s Wharf

254 Commercial Street
Portland, ME 04101

Re: Letter from Department of Commerce

Dear Special Master Lancaster:

I write on behalf of the United States to apologize for a coordination error within
the United States government that led to your receiving a letter from the
Department of Commerce in addition to the letter I submitted on behalf of all of the
federal agencies sent Touhy requests in this action. We have rectified that error in
coordination and confirmed that the Department of Commerce joins fully in the
letter I submitted. The Department of Commerce’s letter underscores the practical
impediments to producing documents in 120 days that each agency faces. Going
forward, the Department of Commerce will continue to be represented by the
Department of Justice in these proceedings.

Very truly yours,

s/Michael T. Gray
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This is to certify that the foregoing letter from Michael T. Gray on behalf of
the United States to Special Master Lancaster has been served this 24th day of
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Samuel S. Olens
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Donald G. Blankenau Britt Grant
Jonathan A. Glogau Seth P. Waxman
Christopher M. Kise K. Winn Allen
Matthew Z. Leopold Sarah H. Warren
Osvaldo Vazquez georgiawaterteam@kirkland.com
Thomas R. Wilmoth
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s/Michael T. Gray

MICHAEL T. GRAY,

United States Department of Justice
Environment & Natural Resources Division
701 San Marco Blvd.

Jacksonville, FL. 32207



